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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 2:37 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: SDZ1669E - SPF TP - DOA: 02/10/2019 - Cost of Repair

Good afternoon, 
 

Thanks! 
 

Please proceed 
 
Best Regards 

Raymond Teo 
 

On Fri, Nov 8, 2019 at 12:02 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Raymond, 

  

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

For claims against Singapore Police Force, we have instruction not to finalise any COR. 

  

However, please be informed that we will submit our recommendation as per our surveyor marking in the 

estimate. 

  

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 7:46 AM 

To: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SDZ1669E - SPF TP - DOA: 02/10/2019 - Cost of Repair 

  

Dear Raymond, 

  

Surveyor is on leave. 

  

Will revert to you. 

  

  

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 1:35 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SDZ1669E - SPF TP - DOA: 02/10/2019 - Cost of Repair 

  

Good afternoon, 

  

Can we confirm the cost of repair? 
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Thanks! 

Best regards 

Raymond Teo 
 

 

--  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Sin Ming AutoCity 

160 Sin Ming Drive 

Singapore 575722 

Showroom/Office: #03-03 

Workshops: #08-08/09/10 

Tel: 64532121 (4 lines) 

Fax: 64599795 

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 

Email: admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
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** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 

** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 
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Fax: 64599795 

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 

Email: admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
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